

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March 7, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Brian Hewson
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: EPC

I see C and I rate is on...I know it's a scorecard item...As a heads up...here are my questions..

Question 1...why is this project taking so long??

Question 2...now that it has...given everything that's going on with rates and govt...should we park it...

Is there a relationship between this..and discussion we want to have with the small business customer...and the RPP project...And should we consult further on them more holistically??

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca